Biodiversity Survey

Requirement for an ecology survey, please could | ask that the attached photographs of the site be
considered. We do not believe that an ecology survey is reasonable in this instance - the entirety of
the site is a regularly mowed lawn and the development is extremely modest and localised. | have
marked the approx. location of the development in red on one of the photos. We would contend
that there is demonstrably no ecological value. Notwithstanding that the site is a LWS, the
development will pose no impact.

Kind regards

Sam Harrison
Rural Planning Consultant



